
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT 
 

LATE AGENDA ITEMS 

REGULAR COUNCIL  
Monday, March 21, 2022 @ 7:00 pm 

Esquimalt Council Chambers 
 

 
 

(1) ADD as Item No.7 2): STAFF REPORTS - Finance - Budget Items 
and renumber the agenda accordingly. 
 

(2) PERTAINING to Item No. 7. 4):  STAFF REPORTS – Housing Agreement and 
Development Permit - 1195 Munro Street, Staff Report No. DEV-22-022 

• Email from Terry Prentice dated March 18, 2022. 
 

(3) PERTAINING to Item No. 7. 6):  STAFF REPORTS – Development Variance 
Permit Application - 467 Lampson Street, Staff Report DEV-22-012 

• Email from Terry and Sheila Fiorin dated March 18, 2022. 
 

(4) PERTAINING to Item No. 7. 8):  STAFF REPORTS – OCP Amendment 
Consultation – 485 S Joffre Street, Staff Report No. DEV-22-018 

• Email from Kelly Teeple and Ken Whitehead dated March 18, 2022. 
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Deborah Liske

From: Info - Roadmasters Safety Group 

Sent: March-18-22 12:40 PM

To: Corporate Services

Subject: Development Variance Permit Notice - 467 Lampson Street

Attachments: Variance 467 Lampson.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless 

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Please see the attached letter for the regular meeting of Council commencing at 7 p.m. Monday March 21, 

2022 

 

Many thanks and kind regards 

Terry and Sheila Fiorin 

449 Lampson Street 

Victoria BC V9A 5Z4 

 



March 16, 2022 
 
Township of Esquimalt 
1229 Esquimalt Road 
Esquimalt BC V9A 3P1  
 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Thank you for the Development Variance Permit Notice re; 467 Lampson Street to accommodate two 

additional suites with an existing apartment. 

Although we appreciate the housing shortage where new suites may be warranted, we are concerned 

for the impact of reducing parking while increasing people and vehicles in an area with considerable 

density as it is.  

All new development in a medium to high density area should require the addition of parking to 

accommodate the development. 

There are 6 apartment buildings in the two-block radius of 400 blk Lampson (4 buildings) and the 1000 

blk of Wychbury Ave. (2 buildings).   

All these buildings were built in an era of 1 car per family and 1 family per suite. The cost of housing has 

increased the need for sharing accommodations resulting in the ratio of vehicle to parking being 

insufficient and an over-flow to Wychbury and Lyall streets.  

Of the 6 buildings only 1 building on Wychbury has adjacent street parking on one side only, with 

Macauley School at the dead end of Wychbury.  Yellow lines and a narrow roadway inhibit all street 

parking directly in front of the subject building 467 Lampson Street from Lyall St. to Bewdley on one side 

and Lyall to Wychbury on the other side of Lampson St. 

Macauley Elementary School parents most often can’t get street parking while dropping off and picking 

up children, so they park across residential driveways, yellow lines, and the wrong side of the road. 

There is also the anticipated congestion from the Aragon development “English Inn” at 429 Lampson.   

How many “trucks”, “van”, “work-related”, “visitor” vehicles that may not be able to maneuver the 

underground parking provided at (what ratio???) and likewise overflow to residential streets. 

To conclude – we are not in favor of the variance; 

Vary Section 40 (11) (1) visitor parking – to decrease the required visitor parking spaces from 1 of every 4 to 1 of every 22. 

Vary Section (40) (12) (1) parking spaces for persons with disabilities to be exempt from the requirement that any development requiring 25 

or more parking spaces, parking spaces for persons with disabilities shall be provided in a ratio of 1 for every 50 required parking spaces. 

 Vary Section (40 (13) (1) Number of off-street parking spaces to reduce the number of off-street parking spaces required for Medium and 

high-density apartment use from 1:30 spaces per dwelling unit to 0:95 spaces per dwelling unit. 

 
Terry & Sheila Fiorin 
449 Lampson Street 
Esquimalt BC V9A 5Z4 
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